## APPENDIX A

## NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Arizona Public Service Company P. O. Box 21666 Phoenix, Arizona 85036

Docket No. 50-528 Construction Permit No. 141

As a result of the inspection conducted on November 1 - 30, 1983, and in accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy, 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C. 47 FR 9987, the following violation was identified:

Appendix B of 10 CFR 50, Criterion V states in part that "Activities affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, procedures, or drawings, of a type appropriate to the circumstances and shall be accomplished in accordance with these instructions, procedures or drawings".

Contrary to the above on September 24, 1983 the No. 2 steam generator was over filled with water to the extent that water was pumped into the steam lines of the steam generator. This occurred due to an incorrect valve line up which had not been properly reviewed prior to its implementation.

This is a level IV Violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Arizona Public Service Company is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further items of noncompliance; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

DEC 131983

Tolbert Young, Jr, Chief Reactor Projects Section